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West Caroline \_j
From: Watson Catherine
Sent: 01 September 2008 07:59
To: West Caroline
Subject: FW: September meeting GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group meeting
Attachments: 180808 draft tor + amendments.doc; 080905 Agenda GWMHISSG.doc

Please print off attachments and this email for my file, thanks.

From: Deeks, Mary [mailto:! Code A ]

Sent 29 August 2008 12: 18

To: | Code A : Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager C d A

Radway Patricia - Head of Governance, Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; i ode

Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Watson, Catherine (HantsPT-SW), Samuel, Richard; Tiller,
Sara; Williams, Elaine; Code A iWoodland, Betty (HPCT-SE); | Code A
Johnson, David

Cc:i Code A i

Subject September meeting GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group meeting

Dear All

Please find attached the agenda for this meeting which is due to take place on Friday September 5™ at 2.00
—3.30 in the second floor meeting room at Omega House.

| also attach a revised draft of the terms of reference. | have incorporated suggestions that have been sentin
by group members, but underlined them to draw attention to them to aid discussion at them meeting.

Regards

Mary Deeks
Project Officer - GWMH
Hampshire Primary Care Trust

Tel:i Code A Direct Dial

02378062 4444 Main Switchborad
Fax: 023 8065 2972 (Safe Haven)

Email: : Code A i
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